UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8
.~ 1595 Wynkoop Street
DENVER, CO 80202-1129
Phone 800-227-8917
http:/mww.epa.gov/region08

APR 30 2014

Ref: 8ENF-W

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Teton Corporate Services, Inc., Registered Agent
Evans Land and Cattle Co., Inc.

155 East Pearl St., Suite 200

P.O. Box 3345

Jackson, WY 83001

Re: Administrative Order issued to Evans Land and Cattle Co., Inc., owner of Evans Mobile Home
Court Public Water System, PWS ID # WY 5600215, Docket No. SDWA-08-2014-0014

Dear Teton Corporate Services, Inc.:

Enclosed is an Administrative Order (Order) issued by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) under the authority of section 1414(g) of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C.

§ 300g-3(g). Among other things, the Order alleges that Evans Land and Cattle Co., Inc. (Company), as
owner and/or operator of the Evans Mobile Home Court Public Water System (System), has violated the
National Primary Drinking Water Regulations (Drinking Water Regulations) at 40 C.F.R. part 141.

The Order is effective upon the date received. Please review the Order and within 10 days provide the
EPA with any pertinent information you believe the EPA may not have.

If the Company complies with the Order, the EPA may close the Order without further action. Failure to
comply with the Order may lead to substantial civil penalties and/or a federal court injunction ordering
compliance.

The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement and Fairness Act (SBREFA) may apply to this situation.
Enclosed is a small business information sheet, outlining compliance assistance resources available to
small businesses and small governments, in case these are relevant. SBREFA does not eliminate the
responsibility to comply with the Order or the Drinking Water Regulations.

To submit information or to request an informal conference with the EPA, please contact Jill Minter at
the above address (with the mailcode 8ENF-W) or by phone at (800) 227-8917, extension 6084, or (303)
312-6084. Any questions from the Company’s attorney should be directed to Mia Bearley, Enforcement












Evans Land and Cattle Co., Inc., Respondent
Evans Mobile Home Court Water System
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ORDER

Based on the above violations, Respondent is ordered to perform the following actions upon
Respondent’s receipt of this Order (unless a different deadline is specified below):

9. If Respondent’s total coliform sample results exceed the MCL while this Order is in effect,
Respondent shall, within 30 days after learning of this violation, submit to the EPA a proposed plan and
schedule to bring the System into compliance with the total coliform MCL as identified in 40 C.F.R.

§ 141.63. The plan shall include proposed modifications to the System and estimated costs of such
modifications. The schedule shall include a project start date, interim milestone deadlines, and a final
compliance deadline (which shall be within six months of the project start date). The Respondent shall
not begin construction or modifications to the System before the EPA has approved Respondent’s
compliance schedule. The EPA’s approval of Respondent’s schedule does not substitute for any State of
Wyoming approvals of plans and specifications that may also be required before any modifications may
be made to the System.

10.  The schedule required by paragraph 9, above, shall be incorporated into this Order as an
enforceable requirement upon written approval by the EPA.

11.  Within 90 days after receipt of the EPA’s approval of the schedule required by paragraph 9,
above, Respondent shall provide the EPA with quarterly reports on the progress made toward bringing
the System into compliance with the total coliform MCL. Each quarterly report is due by the 10" day of
the month following the relevant quarter.

12. Within 10 days after completing all tasks included in the schedule required by paragraph 9,
above, Respondent shall notify the EPA of the project’s completion.

13.  The System shall achieve compliance with the total coliform MCL by the final compliance
deadline specified in the EPA-approved schedule. If the Respondent’s plan fails to achieve permanent
compliance, the EPA may order further steps and/or seek penalties for noncompliance.

14.  If the System’s water does not comply with the total coliform MCL in 40 C.F.R. § 141.63,
Respondent shall report this violation to the EPA by the end of the next business day after learning of
the violation, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(1).

15. Within 24 hours of being notified that a routine total coliform monitoring result is positive for
total coliform, Respondent is required to conduct source water monitoring as required by 40 C.F.R.

§ 141.402. This requirement is unrelated to the violations cited in this Order and is mentioned as a
reminder to Respondent.

@-Pﬂnted on Recycled Paper












U. S. EPA Small Business Resources

Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA) Hotline
tsca-hotline@epa.gov or 1-202-554-1404

Wetlands Information Helpline
www.epa.gov/owow/wetlands/wetline.html or 1-800-832-7828

State and Tribal Web-Based Resources

State Resource Locators
www.envcap.org/statetools

The Locators provide state-specific contacts, regulations and
resources covering the major environmental laws.

State Small Business Environmental Assistance Programs
(SBEAPs)
www.smallbiz-enviroweb.org

State SBEAPs help small businesses and assistance providers
understand environmental requirements and sustainable
business practices through workshops, trainings and site visits.
The website is a central point for sharing resources between
EPA and states.

EPA’s Tribal Compliance Assistance Center
www.epa.gov/tribalcompliance/index.html

The Center provides material to Tribes on environmental
stewardship and regulations that might apply to tribal
government operations.

EPA’s Tribal Portal
www.epa.gov/tribalportal/

The Portal helps users locate tribal-related information within
EPA and other federal agencies.

EPA Compliance Incentives

EPA provides incentives for environmental compliance. By
participating in compliance assistance programs or voluntarily
disclosing and promptly correcting violations before an
enforcement action has been initiated, businesses may be
eligible for penalty waivers or reductions. EPA has two such
policies that may apply to small businesses:

EPA’s Small Business Compliance Policy
www.epa.gov/compliance/incentives/smallbusiness/index.html

This Policy offers small businesses special incentives to come
into compliance voluntarily.

EPA’s Audit Policy
www.epa.gov/compliance/incentives/auditing/auditpolicy.html

The Policy provides incentives to all businesses that
voluntarily discover, promptly disclose and expeditiously
correct their noncompliance.

Commenting on Federal Enforcement Actions and
Compliance Activities

The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act
(SBREFA) established a SBREFA Ombudsman and 10 Regional
Fairness Boards to receive comments from small businesses
about federal agency enforcement actions. If you believe that
you fall within the Small Business Administration’s definition
of a small business (based on your North American Industry
Classification System designation, number of employees or
annual receipts, as defined at 13 C.F.R. 121.201; in most cases,
this means a business with 500 or fewer employees), and wish
to comment on federal enforcement and compliance activities,
call the SBREFA Ombudsman’s toll-free number at 1-888-
REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247), or go to their website at www.
sba.gov/ombudsman.

Every small business that is the subject of an enforcement or
compliance action is entitled to comment on the Agency’s actions
without fear of retaliation. EPA employees are prohibited from
using enforcement or any other means of retaliation against any
member of the regulated community in response to comments
made under SBREFA.

Your Duty to Comply

If you receive compliance assistance or submit a comment
to the SBREFA Ombudsman or Regional Fairness Boards,
you still have the duty to comply with the law, including
providing timely responses to EPA information requests,
administrative or civil complaints, other enforcement actions
or communications. The assistance information and comment
processes do not give you any new rights or defenses in any
enforcement action. These processes also do not affect EPA’s
obligation to protect public health or the environment under any
of the environmental statutes it enforces, including the right to
take emergency remedial or emergency response actions when
appropriate. Those decisions will be based on the facts in each
situation. The SBREFA Ombudsman and Fairness Boards do
not participate in resolving EPA’s enforcement actions. Also,
remember that to preserve your rights, you need to comply with
all rules governing the enforcement process.

EPA is disseminating this information to you without making
a determination that your business or organization is a small
business as defined by Section 222 of the Small Business
Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act or related provisions.

June 2011



